

Dolores Bears Booster Club Meeting Minutes

September 3, 2024

Present: Rylee Jo Kiddo-President; Megan Tallmadge-Vice President; Kim Parr-Treasurer; Anna Vaughn-Treasurer Elect; Staci Cost-Secretary;

The meeting was called to order at 5:10 PM by Rylee Kiddo.

Secretary Minutes: Motion made by Rylee to approve of the minutes from the August 5th Booster Club Meeting. The motion was seconded by Kim and the motion passed.

Treasurer's Report: Kim shared the treasurer's report for August. The beginning balance was \$3,709.78. Total income was \$5,243.45 and total expenses were \$1926.61. The ending balance was \$7,026.62. Staci made a motion to approve the treasurer's report. Anna seconded and the motion passed.

Concessions Report:

- Stocked
- Andi is no longer able to help with concessions

Operation Graduation (OG): Prior OG has already asked Empire Electric for a donation for the 2024-2025 OG. Will need to be completed for next school year's OG.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Booster Amazon Account for Cricut or Printer
 - Staci to work on finding the option of a printer for athlete signs.
 - Rylee will get a list of the teams for the signs
- Banners for Bear Backers
 - Kim will look in the gym and make sure they are all in place

New Business:

- Request for funds:
 - Junior Class for Prom Julianne Vega
 - Julianne is helping plan prom and is looking for a possible venu and are asking for \$500
 - Staci made a motion that the Booser provide the Junior Class \$500 to assist with venu costs. Kim seconded and the motion passed.
 - Student Council Amelia Pym
 - The Student Council will paint the bear paws on the walkway. They are asking for the stencils and paint/paint brushes.

- Assist with BonFire with Hot Chocolate, Water, Smores and Pizza
- Amelia will contact Dominos and see how much pizza they will donate and then order the pizza. Thinking of ordering 25 pizzas. The booster club will pick up the balance.
- Megan will check the cups for hot chocolate and plates
- Rylee will speak with Fonz to set up the ring for the bonfire
- Rylee will contact the woodshop for firewood
- Rylee will contact the fire department
- Amelia asked for school spirit items to be given away at the pep assembly (pom poms, necklaces, foam pointing fingers, small footballs, small volleyballs, sunglasses, bracelets - can not do any noise making things).
- Staci and Anna will order the spirit items. (Amazon- pom poms, necklaces, foam pointing fingers, small footballs, small volleyballs, sunglasses, bracelets can not do any noise making things)
- Theme for Homecoming is Celestial Ball
- How to best advertise and promote Booster Club on the school announcements
 - Facebook page for each school MS/HS
 - How to communicate to the community about the homecoming events.
- Homecoming Week September 16th through 21th
 - Pep Assembly Thursday, September 19th 1:00
 - Peach Fuzz during school Wednesday, September 18th 1:30 in the gym
 - Powder Puff Game is Wednesday, September 18th 7:00 PM with the Bonfire following
 - Parade is Thursday, September 19th 2:30 to 4:00
 - Student Council to be in charge of floats
 - Game is Friday, September 20th
 - Athlete signs Put them up the weekend before Homecoming
 - see old business
 - Concessions for Homecoming:
 - Staci to create a concessions food list
 - Ordering food for concessions for homecoming to be completed by officers
 - Rylee will speak to Susan to send out a mass email to all parents to find volunteers to work Homecoming
 - Staci to contact the school board members to request volunteers for the homecoming football game to work concessions.
 - Need a person to run the bear wear table at the game
- Bear Wear: Anna
 - There will be a mock up sent this week and then will be shipped out after that. Payment will be upon the arrival of the goods.
 - We will have the Square to accept credit cards. Discussion of how to charge for the 3% fee for credit cards versus cash price.

Next Meeting- Monday, October 7th, 2024 - 5:00 p.m. @ HS Library

Meeting adjourned at 6:21 pm.

Notes submitted by S. Cost